MUR807200017

RECEIVED
From: Katherine N. Reynolds By OGC-CELA at 4:13 pm, Oct 06, 2022
To: CELA
Cc: Charles R. Spies
Subject: Designations of Counsel MUR 8072
Date: Thursday, October 6, 2022 3:55:13 PM
Attachments: MUR 8072 - Friends of Tom Barrett Counsel.pdf

MUR 8072 - Tom Barrett for Congress Counsel.pdf

Good afternoon—
Please see attached for designations of counsel for the above-referenced MURs. We will also be
representing Thomas Barrett in his personal capacity, and we will send his designation of counsel as

soon as we have it.

We would also like to request a thirty day extension to respond to this inquiry. Can you please
provide me with the new due date?

Thanks,
Katie

Katherine N. Reynolds Associate Attorney

International Square Phone 202-659-6944
1825 Eye St. N.W. Fax  844-670-6009
Suite 900

Washington, D.C. 20006 Email KReynolds@dickinsonwright.com

'i Profile ] V-Card

DICKINSON WRIGHT 1.0

ARIZONA CALIFCRNIA FLORIDA ILLINCIS KEMTUCKY MICHIGAN MEVADA
CHIO TEMMESSEE TEXAS WASHINGTON D.C. TORONTO

The information contained in this e-mail, including any attachments, is confidential, intended only for the named recipient(s), and may be
legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and any attachments, destroy any printouts that you may
have made and notify us immediately by return e-mail.

Neither this transmission nor any attachment shall be deemed for any purpose to be a "signature" or "signed" under any electronic
transmission acts, unless otherwise specifically stated herein. Thank you.



MUR807200018

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness
EMALIL cela( fec.gov
8072

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR#
Charlie Spies, Katie Reynolds

Name of Counsel:
Dickinson Wright PLLC

Firm:

Address 1825 Eye Street NW, Suite 900

Washington, DC 20006

-466- 2-659-
Offices: 202-466-5694, 202-659-6944 Fax:

Mobile#:

E-mail: cspies@dickinson-wright.com; kreynolds@dickinson-wright.com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

{ O '3 j L W / M '_ Treasurer

Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title

Dan Wholihan

(Name — Please Print)

§ Friends of Tom Barrett
RESPONDENT:

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing_Address: PO lgox //gi
T Begnha M YSIE

Home#:

Mobile#:

Office#: Fax#:

E-mail: dh/}v/ Q@ fbé?/ﬂéa/./?@/‘

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express
written consent of the person under investigation.

Rev. 2018



MUR807200019

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness
EMAIL cela@ fec.gov
8072

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR#
Charlie Spies, Katie Reynolds

Name of Counsel:
Dickinson Wright PLLC

Firm:

Address: 1825 Eye Street NW, Suite 900

Washington, DC 20006

202-466-5694, 202-659-6944

Office#: Fax#:

Mobile#:

E-mail: cspies@dickinson-wright.com: kreynolds@dickinson-wright.com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

/ d & 3 “‘Z(')Z—Z_f % M—\ Treasurer

Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title

Dan Wholihan

(Name — Please Print)

Tom Barrett for Congress
RESPONDENT:

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: | po @O/‘( /y l L }
(Please Print) L G/LS - m / L/ g ?O }

Office#: Fax#:

E-mail: /]9 &fom élaffeﬁ{(}’(mﬂmﬂ. (o JWJO/ QJ&Q/M.Q/J’Z/_

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





